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Nassau County Solid Waste Department 
West Nassau Landfill • Final Closure 

Contract No. CM1734 (Bid No. NC11-004) 

ALLOWANCE AUTHORIZATION 
(Line Item #4) 

Issued by: Golder Associates Inc. 

To: Comanco Environmental Corporation 

Allowance Authorization No.: 06 

Date: 12/21/2011 

Description: The following allowance Is authorized: 

Additional labor, malerlals and equipment for the cuts and fills required to 
field fit the grading lor the liner tfe.fn at I he southwest cornar of the closure 
construction limits as described In tho email with backup dated 12/21/11 
(Atlached). $ 9,676.25 

Total: $ __ 2!9,~67~6~.2.,._5 

Additional Time Authorized: NA Days (Mdillonal davs must be approved by wntten Change Order} 

Beginning Allowance Amount: 
Allowanca Previously Authorized: 
Remaining Allowance Available: 

$600,000.00 
H6;81~ .~ '1~,\&'1'·'+61 
*66&.186:63 '-lf 5 s "t ' .. ., \. "" /3, 

Amount Aulhorized by this Allowance: $ 9,676.25 

Amount Remaining: 

Issue< by: Glenn R. CafWelllll, SonlorEnglneerand Associate Date 

G~c~i·~'·~s~~~-------------~lzl0~z.~/ILI __ __ 
Troy Watral, Project Manager '/f!;f{;' 
Comanco Environ enlal Co<poratlon 



Carwell, Chip 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thomas Raab (traab@comanco.com] 
Wednesday, December 21,201110:41 AM 
Carwell, Chip 
Grigg, Don; Troy Watrai; James Kicsak; Becky Hiers 

-

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: West Nassau Landfill Closure- S.W. Slope RE-Work 
SW South Slope Rework- 11-9-11 4188_001.pdf 

Chip, 

In regards to this allowance request, COMANCO will only be requesting compensation for the excess cut and fill materials 
spelled out In the below e-mail for a total of $9,676.25 

Thanks. 

Thomas P. Raab 
Project Engineer 
COMANCO Environmental Corpora/ion 

From: Troy Watrai 
Sent: Monday, December OS, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Carwell, Chip; Grigg, Don; Brown, Kevin 
Cc: :;_t@Iing@nassaucounty!l.com: Becky Hiers; Thomas Raab; James Kicsak; Basilio Bonilla 
Subject: West Nassau Landfill Closure- S.W. Slope RE-Work 

Chip, 

Please find the attached data collected for the southwest corner of the south slope area re-worked. This area includes 
removal of leveling layer and waste, and then the replacement of the leveling layer. The area generated a cut total of 
1,325 c.y.@ $2.75/c.y. ~ $3,643.75, and the leveling layer generated a fill of 635 c.y @ $9.50/c.y. ~ $6,032.50. The total 
for this work $9,676.25. We have not completed the measurement of liner used to complete the tie-in repair as 
required for the southwest corner into the existing closure yet. This will likely be included with the liner tie-in as built 
quantities. 1 will send this to you separately once they can measure. We will include Shawn in this area as he can verify 
for Golder and Nassau County. I will have Thomas Raab prepare the allowance request for the quantities listed above. 

Thank You, 

Troy Watral 
Project Manager 
COMANCO Environmental Corp. 
(813) 714-0980 
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07114592 Nassau 
File: Subgrade Trash Relocation JS as of 11-9-11.esw 
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SW corner change 19.135 9.278 9 466 

Volume Report 
Design vs. Existing 

J90 

Regions Total 684,588 365,101 285,010 34,477 22,221 13,472 
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22,221 13,472 8, 749 2,636 


